
Depoe Bay Near Shore Action Team
Regular Meeting - Thursday, February 18, 2010 - 6:00 PM
Depoe Bay City Hall

PRESENT: N. Fitzpatrick, L. Goddard, M. Grover, R. Hageman, J. O’Brien, L. Robison
ABSENT: M. Roberts, G. Snyder
ADVISORY COMMITTEE:  J. Brown, F. Robison, T. Thompson (arrived 6:15 pm)
STAFF: City Recorder P. Murray 

Chair Goddard called the meeting to order and established a quorum at 6:08 pm.  

Approval of  January 21, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes  
MOTION: Hageman moved to approve the meeting minutes as written.  Grover seconded the motion.
VOTE:Motion passed.
AYES:Fitzpatrick, Goddard, Grover, Hageman, O’Brien, Robison

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
Cascade Head Community Team (CHCT) Report   Goddard reported that the CHCT met, elected a chair 
and vice-chair, Bob Edder and Alex (?), agreed to meet again in Pacific City but hope to meet in Newport 
in the future.  A list was compiled of needed and desired items to review before working towards a 
determination.  The meeting facilitator, Jim Owens, is doing a good job.  Jeff Feldner, added that the lists 
will be reviewed at the next meeting.  J. Brown reported that he’d attended the Cape Perpetua CT 
meeting, and scientists from all three CT’s are being separated into a group, which seems divisive. 
Feldner stated that the marine reserve scientists are having a workshop meeting tomorrow from 10:00 am 
to 3:00 pm.   Melissa Murphy and Alex Laferriere, ODFW, explained that tomorrow’s meeting was 
initiated by Jim Golden and Mark Hickson to bring all scientists together to discuss coast wide aspects of 
marine reserves; the meeting was announced and is open to the public.  

Marine Reserve Otter Rock Site – Recommendation to City Council, ODFW Funding  Discussion 
included work products, budget, city’s commitment of resources, timing to take a recommendation to the 
council.  Onno Husing, OCZMA, present in the audience, noted there are many tasks associated with 
marine reserve workplans.  He suggested a NSAT website, saying he did not bring a proposal this 
evening because foundation dollars are controversial now.  Foundations funding environmental activities 
have money available for website development.   Discussion followed, including: continued efforts to 
“insulate” funding, risk of losing fishermen’s support, waiting until the state organizes funding then 
apply to the state, and prioritizing projects.  Murphy said that the ODFW funding is for development of 
the management plan for the Otter Rock pilot site. One of the first things that needs to be determined is 
who will the management team be; NSAT, NSAT expanded, or a new Team Otter Rock. 

Marine Reserve Otter Rock Site – Develop Management Team, Education Outreach, Marketing Plan, 
Volunteer Recruitment  Discussion included recruiting people from Otter Rock and Newport, 
approaching FINE for a Newport area representative, and not mimicking the Redfish Rock plan.  It was 
suggested there be three subgroups, biology/science, socio-economic, education/outreach with three or 
more persons in each group.  Recruitment efforts could include a meeting to solicit support and 
encourage applicants, approach focus groups, request ODFW assistance.  Thompson suggested including 
funding for whale research in the plan.  Brown  said Selina has offered her assistance, Goddard read an 
email from Selina Heppell, OSU Associate Professor who serves on OPAC STAC (copy attached to the 
original of these minutes).  It was suggested to invite her to a future meeting.  Murphy restated the need 
to determine who the management team will be.  Laferriere has begun development of the monitoring 
plan and seeks NSAT input, the comparison site needs to be identified, indicator species selected/state 

DBNSAT021810 Page 1 of  2



mandate for pilot marine reserve sites.  She will meet with some NSAT members next week.  Hageman 
suggested Fred Robison work with her on identifying a comparison site.  Goddard said a comparison site 
could be adjacent and immediately to the north of the Otter Rock site, he will discuss further with 
Laferriere next week.  Thompson noted the lack of mapping and baseline studies for the area.  Discussion 
ensued.  Thompson was invited to discuss further with Laferriere next week.  

NEW BUSINESS:
Request NSAT Support Letters (added item)  Murray explained the city has submitted two federal 
funding requests for FY 2011: one for cleaning the South Depoe Creek check dam and one for Phase 1- 
Harbor Rehabilitation which includes replacement of docks, pilings, finger piers and electrical.  She 
requested NSAT consideration of providing support letters for the requests.  Brief discussion ensued.  

MOTION:  Grover moved to provide a letter of support for the FY 2011 federal appropriations request to 
fund cleaning of the check dam.  Fitzpatrick seconded the motion.  
VOTE:Motion passed.
AYES:Fitzpatrick, Goddard, Grover, Hageman, O’Brien, Robison

MOTION:  Fitzpatrick  moved to provide a letter of support for the FY 2011 federal appropriations 
request to fund the harbor rehabilitation project.  O’Biren seconded the motion.  
VOTE:Motion passed.
AYES:Fitzpatrick, Goddard, Grover, Hageman, O’Brien, Robison

Discussion followed on dumping dredged spoils and effects on marine life, particularly kelp.  Thompson 
suggested including funding for kelp assessment in the plan.  

Member and Public Comments  
Fitzpatrick said there will be an Ocean Salmon Fisheries meeting on the 23rd.  Thompson suggested 
including funding for bird assessments in the plan, using Depoe Bay boats to conduct the research. 
Husing thanked NSAT for their work, complimenting the effort on the Eco-Trust program.  He displayed 
a copy of the first SOORC Eco-Trust map released to the public, explaining that this map will be 
reviewed by the trawl commission and other fisheries before it is finalized.  Murphy noted the map had 
been presented at the last FINE meeting.  Husing added that Eco-Trust may have more money for spatial 
planning, SOORC is looking at defining locations for wave energy farms.  Goddard noted an email from 
Cristen Don relating information on funding and workplan, which will be discussed later, and a letter 
from Representative Jean Cowan thanking and congratulating NSAT on the MOU.      

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm.

                                                                                    
Loren Goddard, Chair

Pery Murray 
City Recorder

DBNSAT021810 Page 2 of  2


